
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE: September 26, 2019 

 

TO: All Prospective Bidders 

 

FROM: Loveneet Kaur, Buyer II  

 

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 - IFB P19139 - Mobile Routers for CAD/AVL on NRVs  

 
 
Certain revision, additions, and modifications are hereby incorporated into the Invitation for Bid (IFB) 

documents. Bidder must sign BID FORM 1-A - ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA to indicate 

receipt of Addendum. Please list each Addendum received, sign, date and submit with your bid in order 

for your bid to be accepted. 

 

The Change is as follows: 

 

SCOPE OF WORK 

 

Delete:    

 “Cradlepoint 9 in 1 Dome, Blk CP-1019-1-PAN/Wht CP-1020-1-PAN Low Profile Dome, 9 in 1 

Antenna: 4x MiMo 2G/3G/4G LTE, 4x MiMo 2.4/5GHz Wi-Fi, GPS/GNSS, 5m/16 cables for use 

with a dual modem IBR1700. FirstNet compatible” 

 

Replace with: 

“Cradlepoint 9 in 1 Dome, Blk CP-1019-1-PAN/Wht CP-1020-1-PAN Low Profile Dome, 9 in 1 

Antenna: 4x MiMo 2G/3G/4G LTE, 4x MiMo 2.4/5GHz Wi-Fi, GPS/GNSS, 5m/16 cables for use 

with a single modem IBR1700-1200M. FirstNet compatible. Cradlepoint Certified Antennas by 

Panorama” 

 

Delete:    

ATTACHMENT– BID FORM 1-B 

 

Replace with: 

ATTACHMENT – BID FORM 1-B version 2_09262019 

 

Delete:    

QUALITY ASSURANCE PROVISION (pg 30-33) 

 

 


